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Saman Mughal

From: IQBAL, Shahid <iqbalsh@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 1:38 PM
To: Saman Mughal
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; ASLAM SHOAIB, Muhammad; KHAN, Jahangir; KAMRAN, Waheed; 

AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan
Subject: RE: Request to close contract of 
Attachments: Hazrat Bilal.jpg

Dear Saman Mughal,  
  I am hereby sharing death certificate of Maulana Hazrat Bilal (late) for further procedure. 
Regards,  
Shahid Khattak 
 

From: IQBAL, Shahid  
Sent: Sunday, 4 August 2024 10:38 PM 
To: Saman Mughal <hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; ASLAM SHOAIB, Muhammad <aslammu@who.int>; KHAN, Jahangir 
<khanjahangir@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
Subject: Request to close contract of  
 
Dear Saman Mughal, 
I am hereby going to inform CTC with grief that Mualana Hazrat Bilal, PSTF member South Waziristan has died in the 
last decade of July,2024. It is requested to close the contract of Maulana Hazrat Bilal from August,2024. If you need any 
documentation, please write to me so that I can ask for death certificate or any other document. 
 
Kind Regards,  
Shahid Khattak 
Religious & Social Affairs Officer, WHO 
@ Emergency Operation Centre, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. 
Mobile # 03339256109 
Email :iqbalsh@who.int 
 


